
Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 

RE: CAN0709, SIL0709 and REG0608
1 message

Mike MacMorran < mikemacmorran@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 24, 2014 at 12:08 PM 
To: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca 

Here you go:

North Arrow Minerals (and sister company Strongbow Exploration Inc.)

604-668-8355

Suite 960 – 789 West Pender Street

Vancouver, BC, Canada  V6C 1H2

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 10:34 AM
To: Mike MacMorran
Subject: RE: CAN0709, SIL0709 and REG0608

Good luck!

Can you send the new address to myself and to the NWB when you get settled in?  Thanks!

Eva

>>> Mike MacMorran <mikemacmorran@gmail.com> 1/24/2014 1:27 PM >>>

Thanks for the report Eva! As this will be an ‘ongoing’ process, I’ll have more questions I’m sure;) Nothing 
now however as it’s time to go and meet movers as we’re moving into a NEW office today – fingers 
crossed we’re up and running at some point next week…. 

Enjoy your vacation!

Mike
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From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 8:54 AM
To: Mike MacMorran
Subject: RE: CAN0709, SIL0709 and REG0608

Hi Mike,

I called the spill line as the spill didn't show up in my search.  It was reported, and the spill report is 
attached.  Looks like it was at the main camp.  When you go in (snow free period) you'll have to do a 
visual check to determine if there is anything left.  If it occurred in the winter it may never have contacted 
the soil.  And... it might have been on the ice, depending on the accuracy of the coordinate...

Eva

>>> Mike MacMorran <mikemacmorran@gmail.com> 1/23/2014 6:22 PM >>>

Hi Eva,

Another question I forgot to ask you about earlier – there was a spill noted in the SIL0709 2008 annual 
report, it was noted in the report as being cleaned up however there is no spill report on the North 
Arrow/Strongbow database. How would this be rectified/resolved as there doesn’t appear to be an exact 
location given for where the spill occurred?

Thanks again,

Mike 

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 1:57 PM
To: Mike MacMorran
Cc: Erik Allain
Subject: RE: CAN0709, SIL0709 and REG0608

Hi Mike,

Any questions while I'm away can be referred to my Manager, Erik Allain.  He's copied on this message.

I have not planned my inspections for the 2014 field season.  Our inspection priorities are determined 
first based on risk, and then we look at what low-risk sites we can fit in on our path.  I think the only one I 
haven't inspected in the past 2 years is 2BE-NTI0507 (Strongbow) but I do have some notes I took in 2012 
that I need to review.  With respect to final inspections, on a file-specific basis I may determine that re-
inspection is not necessary if the clean-up reports are sufficiently detailed and photographed.  
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What I can say is that I will be doing a review of all the known licences in the Kitikmeot Region this spring 
to determine whether there are outstanding requirements.  Feel free to try and get ahead of me on 
this.  :-)  Please copy me on any submissions to the NWB, as sometimes they get back-logged and it can 
be awhile before submissions are posted to the Public Registry.  For licences in the Kivalliq Region (eg - 
2BE-WLS0406 (Strongbow)), correspondence can be copied to Christine Wilson (christine.wilson@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca).

As we discussed, I'm still around tomorrow afternoon if you have further specific questions.  

Regards,

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord 
Canada

Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Building 918, PO Box 100 | Édifice 918, CP 100

Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548

Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490

Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445

Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

>>> Mike MacMorran <mikemacmorran@gmail.com> 1/23/2014 4:08 PM >>>

Hi Eva,

Can you tell me if while on your upcoming break whether or not you’ll be available to reply to email? If not, 
who at the AANDC or NWB would be available to respond to matters regarding water license compliance 
while you’re away? 
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Are there any other Strongbow or North Arrow sites that you plan to visit this year (in addition to those 
we’ve been dealing with recently ), or will you only go up to the sites we plan on getting up to to clean up 
this year? If we provide enough info from our clean up work this year do you still have to do final 
inspections before the license can proceed?

Thanks,

Mike   

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 10:47 AM
To: Mike MacMorran
Subject: RE: CAN0709, SIL0709 and REG0608

Ok.  I'm here.

>>> Mike MacMorran <mikemacmorran@gmail.com> 1/23/2014 1:47 PM >>>

Hi Eva – I just wanted to give you a heads-up that I’ll be calling in the next 20mins, again to talk about the 
aforementioned licenses. 

Chat soon,

Mike

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 5:59 AM
To: Mike MacMorran
Subject: Re: CAN0709, SIL0709 and REG0608

Hi Mike,

There isn't anyone else in Field Operations who is informed on the licences in my region, so I'm afraid 
you're stuck with me.  I'm available between 1:30 and 3:00 Eastern Time today.  I also have some 
availability Friday afternoon and then I'm away until March 3.   What time works best for you?

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

>>> Mike MacMorran <mikemacmorran@gmail.com> 1/22/2014 6:15 PM >>>

Hi Eva,

Will you (or someone else who’s familiar with these licenses) have time tomorrow to discuss these three 
Strongbow/North Arrow water licenses? I’d like to discuss with you what can be done to address the 
issues of non-compliance – how we can carry out the recommendations put forth by you in your reports 
while honoring the licensing terms and agreements. Please let me know.

Regards,

Mike
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